From: Karl Cradick <KCradick@savills.com>

Sent: 24 October 2019 17:04

To: Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Subject: ENO70005: ESSO pipeline DCO - Deadline 1 submissions by RUNNYMEDE BC

Attachments: EN070005 Runnymede BC Local Impact Report 24.10.19.pdf; EN0O70005 RUNNYMEDE BC LIR
letter 24.10.19.pdf

24 October 2019

The Examining Authority (Esso Southampton to London Pipeline)
National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Fao: Mr Richard Allen, Lead Member of the Examining Authority

Ref. ENO70005

Dear Mr Allen

ESSO PETROLEUM COMPANY LIMITED: DCO APPLICATION FOR THE SOUTHAMPTON TO
LONDON PIPELINE PROJECT

1. LOCAL IMPACT REPORT — RUNNYMEDE BC
2. LOCATIONS FOR ACCOMPANIED SITE INSPECTIONS IN RUNNYMEDE
3. NOTIFICATION OF WISH TO SPEAK AT A COMPULSORY ACQUISITION HEARING

Sawvills is instructed by Runnymede Borough Council in Surrey in connection with the planning and
environmental aspects of Esso’s DCO application. This e-mail and its attachments form the
Borough Council’s response to submissions required by Deadline 1 of the DCO examination.

1. Local Impact Report

Runnymede BC’s Local Impact Report is attached, along with a covering letter from the Council’s
Chief Executive.

2. Locations for accompanied site inspections in Runnymede

Interested parties are invited to submit locations for accompanied site inspections

(ASI). Runnymede BC proposes the following locations for site inspections. Matters to be

observed at the requested locations are all described in chapter 3 of Runnymede BC’s LIR.

i). Cockcrow Hill to Sandgates including Salesian School, on either side of the A320 Guildford
Road to the west of the M25 motorway



This will require access to land controlled by Salesian School, the telephone number for which is
01932 582520.

ii). Canford Drive and Roakes Avenue, Chertsey
All areas of interest are publicly accessible.

iii) Abbey Rangers Football Club and playing pitches and Chertsey High School, east of the A317
Chertsey Road

This will require access to land controlled by Abbey Rangers FC (Tel. 01932 422962) and
Chertsey High School (tel. 01932 598020)

iv). Chertsey Meads on the south bank of the River Thames

All areas of interest are publicly accessible.

3. Notification of wish to speak at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing

| confirm that Runnymede BC wishes to speak at a Compulsory Acquisition Hearing

Please do not hesitate to contact me if any clarification is required.
Please confirm receipt of this e-mail and attachments.

Yours sincerely

Karl Cradick
Director
Planning

Savills, Wessex House, Priors Walk, East Borough, Wimborne BH21 1PB
Tel :+44 (0) 1202 856 908

) mai :kcradick@savills.com
Sa\,f'llls Website :www.savills.co.uk

injoRvE §

b% Before printing, think about the environment

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy,
distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot
guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks.

Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA)



Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Registered office: 33 Margaret
Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation — Global Standards 2017
incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards issued June 2017 and effective from 1 July 2017. Any
advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you
receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify
Savills who will advise you accordingly.





